Doss, Gary

From: Christina Davis <Christina.Davis@dep.nj.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 7:46 AM

To: Doss, Gary

Cc: Patrick Woerner

Subject: Re: SRP0041091 ENSP

Great. In that case, | have no concerns for state listed species Piping Plover and Least Tern and therefore
there are no special conditions needed.

chris
Please note new email address: Christina.Davis@dep.nj.gov

Christina Davis

Endangered and Nongame Species Program
NJ Division of Fish and Wildlife

2201 County Route 631

Woodbine, NJ 08270

p.609.628.1919
f. 609.628.2734

From: Doss, Gary <gdoss@Dewberry.com>
Sent: Friday, January 30, 2015 9:44 AM
To: Christina Davis

Cc: Patrick Woerner

Subject: RE: SRP0041091 ENSP

Christina — sorry, it looks like this email fell through the cracks!

After going through it does indeed look like all work will be interior. I think the only exterior “work™ would
possibly be if they need to temporarily store construction materials in the building’s parking lot.

Gary Doss

Environmental Planner
Dewberry

600 Parsippany Rd., Suite 301
Parsippany, NJ 07054-3715
973.576.9661

973.428.8509 fax

www.dewberry.com

From: Christina Davis [mailto:Christina.Davis @dep.nj.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 5:52 PM

To: Doss, Gary

Cc: Patrick Woerner

Subject: Re: SRP0041091 ENSP

Hi Gary,



| received your message regarding the Superstorm Sandy CDBG-DR environmental assessment —
SRP0041091 and have reviewed it for possible conflicts with Piping Plover and Least Tern. After reviewing
the documents you provided, | agree that there is no impact to these species based on the repairs that you
describe in your email and those that are outlined in the estimate from Gilbane.

My only question is in regard to your sentence, "Notwithstanding this information, since the proposed work is
limited primarily to interior repairs...". It looks to me that all the repairs are confined to the interior of the
residence - when you used the word "primarily"”, did you mean that there are some repairs that will take place
beyond the interior work outlined in the estimate? If so, what are those?

Thank you,

chris
Please note new email address: Christina.Davis@dep.nj.gov

Christina Davis

Endangered and Nongame Species Program
NJ Division of Fish and Wildlife

2201 County Route 631

Woodbine, NJ 08270

p.609.628.1919
f. 609.628.2734

From: Patrick Woerner

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 5:42 PM

To: Christina Davis

Subject: FW: SRP0041091 ENSP

Chris,

This site intersects plover as well as least tern. Can you please review and reply to Gary and Cc me?
Thanks,

Pat

Please note new email address: patrick. woerner @dep.nj.gov

Patrick Woerner, GIS Specialist

NJ Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Fish and Wildlife

Endangered and Nongame Species Program

Assunpink Wildlife Management Area

1 Eldridge Road, Upper Freehold Township Robbinsville, NJ 08691
Tel: (609)-259-6967

Fax: (609)-259-8155

Email: patrick.woerner @dep.nj.gov
http://www.njfishandwildlife.com/ensp/landscape/index.htm
http://www.njfishandwildlife.com/ensp/landscape/landscape_train.htm




From: Doss, Gary [mailto:gdoss@Dewberry.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 9:54 AM

To: Patrick Woerner

Cc: Smith, Lawrence; NJERRQUESTIONS; Pettit, Chris
Subject: SRP0041091 ENSP

Patrick,

We have another Superstorm Sandy CDBG-DR environmental assessment — SRP0041091 — that we are
reviewing and would like your input. The site is located at 1492 Ocean Avenue Unit A-6, Sea Bright, NJ (Block
2.03, Lot 1.06 — I have included a GIS shapefile of the parcel). This application is for a single residential unit
located within an apartment building. We do not have any specific site plans for this application, but the
documentation provided in the application (see attached) indicates that the property was not substantially
damaged, and that work will be limited primarily to interior repairs.

The property shows up on NJDEP’s ArcGIS mapping as being within the Piping Plover buffer area (the
USFWS’s IPaC results also indicate Piping Plover may be within proximity to the project site). Notwithstanding
this information, since the proposed work is limited primarily to interior repairs on a previously developed lot,
we feel there will be no impact to this species.

Please let us know your thoughts. If you require any additional information, don’t hesitate to contact me.

Thanks,
Gary

Gary Doss

Environmental Planner
Dewberry

600 Parsippany Rd., Suite 301
Parsippany, NJ 07054-3715
973.576.9661

973.428.8509 fax

www.dewberry.com

Visit Dewberry’s website at www.dewberry.com

If you've received this email even though it's intended for someone else, then please delete the email, don’t share its
contents with others, and don’t read its attachments. Thank you.

Visit Dewberry’s website at www.dewberry.com
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contents with others, and don’t read its attachments. Thank you.



